

Article page

Title:

Commented [A1]: The title should include the word "case report or case study" at last.

Abstract:

Commented [A2]: In abstract words should not more than 200. Provide the rationality of case report. Describe in brief chief complaints, investigations, and diagnosis of case. Treatment of interventions/ procedure adopted. Lastly write outcome or endpoint and main lesion from the study.

Key words:

Commented [A3]: 2-5 key words

Introduction:

Commented [A4]: Brief background of the disease and drug/interventions/ procedure should be written.

Case History:

Commented [A5]: It includes Demographic data, clinical findings , investigation and diagnosis in details.

Methodology/ Treatment given:

Commented [A6]: This includes the treatment given to the patient it may be drug (conservative), intervention (Panchakarma, Yoga, Hijama, Unani intervention, etc), Procedure (Agnikarma or any surgical procedure or yoga procedure), life style, diet, Yogasnan, etc.

Result and Discussion:

Commented [A7]: The original and important findings should be stated in a logical sequence. Illustrate the results with minimum 2 figures or tables where necessary.

It should contain the proper justification and reasoning of observations and results found in the case study/case report.

Conclusion:

Commented [A8]: Finally conclude the case with main findings and take away message.

Acknowledgement:

Commented [A9]: The author acknowledge to sources of support in the form of grants, equipment, drugs as gift samples.

References:

Commented [A10]: Refer Guidelines of IACARE and should be 3-20 in number.

Table

Images

Commented [A11]: JPEG format and as per IJACARE guidelines.